

Station Velasco, Texas

Coast Guard Station #219

Location:	2 1/4 miles northeast of mouth of Brazos River; 28- 57' 45"N x 96-24' 00"W
Date of Conveyance	1887
Station Built:	1888
Fate:	See "Remarks" section below

Remarks:

1914 a severe storm completely destroyed the buildings and made an island of the site, thereby rendering the site useless for life-saving purposes. Station Freeport is a descendent of this station.

Keepers:

Joseph W. Simmons was appointed keeper on 1 MAY 1888 and transferred to Station Galveston on 24 NOV 1888.

Henry Tolland was appointed keeper on 24 NOV 1888 and died on 15 JUN 1893.

John F. Ahm was appointed keeper on 18 JUL 1893 and transferred to Station Galveston on 9 NOV 1901.

John P. Steinhart was appointed keeper on 9 NOV 1901 and was still serving in 1915.

Photography:

[Historians' Office] [USCG Home Page] Added: January 2001